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Kite; Robin

From: Johnson, Dan

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2012 4:35 PM
To: Kite, Robin

Subject: Amendment request for SB 326
Robin,

Below is our request for an amendment request to SSA 1 to SB 326 based on the information provided to me by
the Department of Natural Resources regarding a pier which is being considered for enforcement action.

Page 6, line 24 of SSA 1 — After, “does not interfere with the riparian rights of other riparian owners”, insert “or
the Department has not sent a preliminary determination to the riparian owner prior to the effective date of this
paragraph that the pier or wharf is detrimental to the public interest.”

Dan Johnson

State Senator Neal Kedzie
11t Senate District
608.266.2635
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SENATE AMENDMENT,

TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2011 SENATE BILL 326
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1 t the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
2 1. Page 6, line 23: delete lines 23 and 24\€1nd substitute “from the permit

3 requirements under this section if-all unless any of the following apply applies:”.\/

4 2. Page 6, line 25: after that line insert:
§ 5 “SECTION IOm.‘X3O.12 (1k) (b) 1m. of the statutes is created to read:
E 30.12 (1k) (b) Im. The departmentJnotiﬁed the riparian owner before the
@ effective date of this subdivision“/..... [LRB inserts date])that the pier or wharf was
8 detrimental to the public interest.”.
9 3. Page 7, line 1: delete that line and substitute:

v ¥
“SECTION 11m. 30.12 (1k) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to rea_/

Pagg G, line A0: befoe “Tn ngecy " Gared D,
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1 30.12 (1k) (b) 2. The pier or wharf dees—not-interfere interferes with the

2 riparian rights of other riparian owners.”.

History: 1975 c. 250, 421; 1977 ¢. 130, 447; 1981 c. 226, 330; 1981 ¢. 390 5. 252; 1987 a. 374; 1989 a. 31; 1993 a. 132, 151, 236, 491; 1995 a. 27, 201, 227; 1997 a. 35,
248; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 118, 321, 326, 327; 2007 a. 204; 2011 a. 25.

3 (END)
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I have prepared this amendment in preliminary form to facilitate any necessary
redrafting. If you are satisfied with this version of the amendement, please let me
know and I will prepare it in introducible form.

Robin N. Kite

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-7291

E-mail: robin.kite@legis.wisconsin.gov




DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBa2176/Pldn
FROM THE RNK;jld:rs
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

January 23, 2012

I have prepared this amendment in preliminary form to facilitate any necessary
redrafting. If you are satisfied with this version of the amendment, please let me know
and I will prepare it in introducible form.

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
1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
2 1. Page 6, line 18: delete lines 18 and 19 and substitute: | . aWQC\,
%WHON 9m. 30.12 (1k) (b) (i'ntro.)o:)f the statutes is read:”.
4 2. Page 6, line 20: before “In” insert “(intro.)”.\/
5 3. Page 6, line 23: delete lines 23 and 24 and substitute “from the permit
6 requirements under this section if-all unless any of the following apply applies:”.
7 4. Page 6, line 25: after that line insert:
8 “SECTION 10m. 30.12 (1k) (b) 1m. of the statutes is created to read:
9 30.12 (1k) (b) 1m. The department notified the riparian owner before the

@ effective date of this subdivision ..... [LRB inserts date], that the pier or wharf

, ﬁdetrimental to the public interest.”.\/
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5. Page 7, line 1: delete that line and substitute:

“SECTION 11m. 30.12 (1k) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

30.12 (1k) (b) 2. The pier or wharf does-not-interfere interferes with the
v

riparian rights of other riparian owners.”.

(END)




